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AGENCY PROCUREMENT COMPLIANCE AND PERFORMAMNCE INDICATORS (APCPI)
QUESTIONNAIRE

Name of Agency: BUREAL OF CORRECTIONS- SAN RAMON PRISON AND PEHAL FARM Date: June 24, 2022

Mame of Respondent:  CO2 FLORINGAILE D SUNGSAI Position;  BAC SECRETARIAT

Instruclion: Put a check (¥) mark inside the box beside each conditionfrequirement met as provided below and then fill in the comesponding blanks
according to whal is asked. Piease nole that all questions must be answenad completely.

1. Do you have an approved APP that includes all types of procurement, given the following conditions? (5a)
Agency prepares APP using the prescribed format

Approved APP is posted at the Procuring Entity's Website
please provide link:  www. bucor.gov.ph

Submission of the approved APP to the GPPB within the prescribed deadline
please provide submission date; September 30,2021

2. Do you prepare an Annual Procurement Plan for Common-Use Supplies and Equipment (APP-CSE) and
Procure your Common-Use Supplies and Equipment from the Procurement Service? (5b)

Agency prepares APP-CSE using prescribed format
Submission of the APP-CSE within the pericd prescribed by the Department of Budget and Management in

its Guidelines for the Preparation of Annual Budget Execution Plans issued annually
please provide submission date: 31-Aug-21

Proof of actual procurement of Common-Use Supplies and Equipment from DBM-PS
3. In the conduct of procurement activities using Repeat Order, which of these conditions isfare met? (2e)
Original contract awarded through competitive bidding

The goods under the original contract must be quantifiable, divisible and consisting of at least
four (4) units per item

The unit price is the same or lower than the original contract awarded through competitive bidding which is
advantageous to the government after price verification

The quantity of each item in the original contract should not exceed 25%

OO0 O OO0

Modality was used within 6 months from the contract effectivity date stated in the NTP arising from the
original contract, provided that there has been a partial delivery, inspection and acceptance of the goods
within the same period

4. In the conduct of procurement activities using Limited Source Bidding (LSB), which of these conditions is/are met? (2f)
D Upon recommendation by the BAC, the HOPE issues a Certification resorting to LSB as the proper modality

U Preparation and Issuance of a List of Pre-Selected Suppliers/Consultants by the PE or an identified relevant
government authority

[] Transmittal of the Pre-Selected List by the HOPE to the GPPB

[] within 7ed from the receipt of the acknowledgement letter of the list by the GPPB, the PE posts the
procurement opportunity at the PhilGEPS website, agency website, if available and at any conspicuous
place within the agency

5. In giving your prospective bidders sufficient period to prepare their bids, which of these conditions isfare met? (3d)

Bidding documents are available at the time of advertisement/posting at the PhilGEPS website or
Agency website;

Supplemental bid bulletins are issued at least seven (7) calendar days before bid opening;
Minutes of pre-bid conference are readily available within five (5) days.

6. Do you prepare propar and effective procurement documentation and technical specifications/requirements, given the
the following conditions? (3e)

The end-user submits final, approved and complete Purchase Requests, Terms of Reference, and other



AGENCY PROCUREMENT COMPLIANCE AND PERFORMANCE INDICATORS (APCPI)
QUESTIONNAIRE

documents based on relevant characteristics, funclionality and/or performance requirements, as required
by the procurement office prior to the commencement of the procurement activity

No reference to brand names, except for items/pars that are compatible with the existing fleet or equipment

Bidding Documents and Requests for Proposal/Quotation are posted at the PhilGEPS website,
Agency website, if applicable, and in conspicucus places

7. In creating your BAC and BAC Secretariat which of these conditions isfare present?
For BAC: (4a)

Office Order creating the Bids and Awards Committee
please provide Office Order No.:  318-2022

There are at least five (5) members of the BAC
please provide members and their respective training dates:

Name/s Date of RA 9184-related training

A. C/SINSP EDGARDO F MENDOZA JR JUNE 8-11, 2022
B. CANSF ROMMEL J CAMPILIS JUNE 8-11, 2022
C. CANSP TOMAS B AVILA JUNE 8-11, 2022
D. CS04 ALBERT B POSADAS JUNE 8-11, 2022
E. CS504 ROWEL T ALVAREZ JUNE 8-11, 2022
F.

G,

Members of BAC meet gualifications
Majority of the members of BAC are trained on R.A. 9184
For BAC Secretariat: (4b)
Office Order creating of Bids and Awards Committee Secretariat or designing Procurement Unit to

act as BAC Secretariat
please provide Office Order No.:  020-2021

The Head of the BAC Secretariat meets the minimum qualifications
please provide name of BAC Sec Head: CO2 JEROME M ROUAS

Majority of the members of BAC Secretariat are trained on R.A. 9184
please provide fraining date:  JUNE 8-11,2022

8. Have you conducted any procurement activities on any of the following? (5c)
If YES, please mark at least one (1) then, answer the question below.

Computer Monitors, Desktop Paints and Vamishes
Computers and Laptops

Air Conditioners
[] venicles

D Fridges and Freezers
Copiers
Do you use green technical specifications for the procurement activity/ies of the non-CSE itemis?

Yes DNG

9. In determining whether you provide up-to-date procurement information easily accessible at no cost, which of
these conditions isfare met? (Ta)

Food and Catering Services
[] Training Facilties / Hotels / Venues
[[] Toilets and Urinals

Textiles / Uniforms and Waork Clothes

Agency has a working website
please provide link:  www.bucor.gov. ph

Procurement information is up-to-date
Information is easily accessible at no cost

10. In complying with the preparation, pesting and submission of your agency's Procurement Monitoring Report,



AGENCY PROCUREMENT COMPLIANCE AND PERFORMANCE INDICATORS (APCPI)

QUESTIONMAIRE
which of these conditions isfare met? (7b)

Agency prepares the PMRs

PMRs are promptly submitted to the GPPB
please provide submission dates: 15t Sem - July 14, 2021 2nd Sem - January 11, 2022

PMRs are posted in the agency website
please provide link:  www.bucor.gov.ph

PMRs are prepared using the prescribed format

11, In planning of procurement activities to achieve desired contract outcomes and objectives within the target/allotted timeframe,
which of these conditions isfare met? (8c)

There is an established procedure for needs analysis andfor market research
There is a system to monitor timely delivery of goods, works, and consulting services

Agency complies with the thresholds prescribed for amendment to order, variation orders, and contract extensions,
if any, in competitively bid contracts

12. In evaluating the performance of your procurement personnel, which of these conditions is/are present? (10a)

Personnel roles, duties and responsibilities involving procurement are included in their individual performance
commitment's

Procuring entity communicates standards of evaluation to procurement personnel
Procuring entity and procurement personnel acts on the results and takes corresponding action

13. Which of the following procurement personne| have paricipated in any procurement training and/or professionalization program
within the past three (3) years? (10b)

Date of most recent training: JUNE 22-23,2021

Head of Procuring Entity (HOPE)

Bids and Awards Committee (BAC)

BAC Secretanat! Procurement! Supply Unit
BAC Technical Working Group

End-user Unit's

Other staff

14, Which of the following is/are practised in order to ensure the privale sector access to the procurement opportunities of the
procuring entity? (10c)

D Forum, dialogues, meetings and the like (apart from pre-bid conferences) are conducted for all prospective
bidders at least once a year

The PE promptly responds to all interested prospective bidders' inquiries and concems, with available facilities and
varnous communication channels



AGEMNCY PROCUREMENT COMPLIANCE AND PERFORMAMNCE INDICATORS (APCPI)
QUESTIONNAIRE
15, In determining whether the BAC Secretariat has a system for keeping and maintaining procurement records,
which of these conditions isfare present? (11a)

There is a list of procurement related documents that are maintained for a period of at least five
years

The documents are kept in a duly designated and secure location with hard copies kept in appropriate
filing cabinets and electronic copies in dedicated computers

The documents are properly filed, segregated, easy to retrieve and accessible to authorized users and
audit parsonnel

16. In determining whether the Implementing Units has a system for keeping and maintaining pracurement records,
which of these conditions is/are present? (11b)

There is a list of contract management related documents that are maintained for a period of at least
five years

The documents are kept in a duly designated and secure location with hard copies kept in appropriate
filing cabinets and electronic copies in dedicated computers

The documents are properly filed, segregated, easy to retrieve and accessible to authorized users and
audit personnel

17. In determining if the agency has defined procedures or standards for quality control, acceptance and inspection
of goods, works and services, which of these conditions is/are present? (12a)

Agency has written procedures for gquality control, acceptance and inspection of goods, services and works
Have you procured Infrastructure projects threugh any mode of procurement for the past year?
Yes D No
If YES, please answer the following:

Supervision of civil works is carried out by qualified construction supervisors
Mame of Civil Works Supervisor: CO2 MANUEL A QUINTO, CE

Agency implements CPES for its works projects and uses results to check contraclors' qualifications
{applicable for works only)

Mame of CPES Evaluator:  CO2 MANUEL A QUINTO, CE

18. How long will it take for your agency to release the final payment to your supplier/service provider or contractor/consultant, once
documents are complete? {12b) 3 days

19.When inviting Observers for the following procurement activities, which of these conditions isfare met? (13a)
A. Eligibility Checking (For Consulting Services Only)
B. Shortlisting (For Consulting Services Only)
C. Pre-bid conference
D. Preliminary examination of bids
E. Bid evaluation
F. Post-qualification

Observers are invited to attend stages of procurement as prescribed in the IRR
Observers are allowed access to and be provided documents, free of charge, as stated in the IRR

Observer reports, if any, are promptly acted upon by the procuring entity



AGENCY PROCUREMENT COMPLIANCE AND PERFORMANCE INDICATORS (APCPI)
QUESTIONNAIRE

20. In creating and operating your Internal Audit Unit (IAL) that performs specialized procurement audits,
which set of conditions were present? (14a)

Creation of Internal Audit Unit {IAU) in the agency
Agency Order/DBM Approval of IAU position/s: 244-2021

Conduct of audit of procurement processes and transactions by the 1AL within the last three years

Internal audit recommendations on procurement-related matters are implemented within 8 months of the submission
of the internal auditor's report

21, Are COA recommendations responded to or implemented within six months of the submission of the auditors’
report? {14b)

D Yes (percentage of COA recommendations responded to or implemented within six months)
%

Mo procurement related recommendations received

22, In determining whether the Procuring Entity has an efficient procurement complaints system and has the capacity
to comply with procedural requirements, which of conditions is/are present? (15a)

The HOPE reschved Protests within seven (7) calendar days per Section 55 of the IRR
The BAC resclved Requasts for Reconsideration within seven (7) calendar days per Section 55 of the IRR

Procuring entity acts upon and adopts specific measures to address procurement-related complaints,
referrals, subpoenas by the Omb, COA, GPPB or any quasijudicial/quasi-administrative body

23. In determining whether agency has a specific anti-corruption program/s related to procurement, which of these
conditions isfare present? (16a)

Agency has a specific office responsible for the implementation of good govemance programs
Agency implements a specific good governance program including anti-corruption and integrity development

Agency implements specific policies and procedures in place for detection and prevention of corruption
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ANNEX A

GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT POLICY BOARD
Agency Procurement Compliance and Performance Indicator {APCPI) Self-Assessment Form
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4.2 |Creation of Bids and Awards Committee(s) Compliant 3.00 Crganizational Chart; and Certification of
Training
Fully Verity copy of Order creating BAC
4.b |Presence of a BAC Secretaniat or Procurement Unit tant 3.00 Secretariat; IE:‘;:rim-unaJ Chart; and
: Cenificationof Training |
Indicator 5. Procurement Planning and Implementation
5.a |Anapproved APP that incudes all types of procurement Complant 3.00 Copy of APP and its supplements (i any)
Preparation of Annual Procurement Plan for Common-Use
Supplies and Equipment (APP-CSE) and Procurement of Fully
5.b
Common-Use Supplies and Equipment from the Procurement | Compliant 3100 APP, APP-CSE, PMR
Service
Existing Green Specifications for GPPE-identified non-CSE T84 and/or RFOs clearty
L e iy adopted Compliant 3.00 indicate the use of green technical
specifications for the procurement acthvity
Indklﬂnfﬁ. Use of Government Electronk Procurement System
Percentage of bid opportunities posted by the PRIGERS-
6.2 ¥ 100.00% 3.00
; tored %:m — — Agency records and/or PRIIGEPS records
e contract award information
Jﬁ.h pm':;m red o v 100.00% 3.00 Agency records and/or PhIGEPS records
Percentage of contract awards procured through alternative
®¢ [ methods posted by the PIGEPS.registered Agency 98.28% 3.00 Agency records andfor PRIGEPS records




ANNEX A

GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT POLICY BOARD
Agency Procurement Compliance and Performance Indicator (APCPI) Self-Assessment Form

Wame of Agency: Bureau of Cormmections- San Ramon Prison and Penal Farm
Date of 5elf Assessment: Juby 2021

Name of Evaluator:
Position:

MNao. . Commaents/Findings to the Supporting Information/Documentation
Asseszment Conditions Agency Score | APCPIRating® | |, o s and Subindicators |  (Not to be included in the Evaluation
Indicator 7, System for Disseminating and Monitoring Procur Infarmation
. Ful Identify specific procurement-related
Ta Presence of website that provides up-to-date procurement I"f' 1,00 portion in the agency website and specific
information easily accessible at no cost Compliant website links
Preparation of Procuremant Muni.mrlng Reports using the Fully 100 Copy of PMR and received copy that it was
7.b |GPPE-prescribed format, submission to the GPPB, and Compliant ; submitted to GPPE
posting in agency wibsite
Average I 3.00
PILLAR Iil. PROCUREMENT OPERATIONS AND MARKET PRACTICES
Indicator 8. Efficiency of Procurement Processes
s Percentage of total amount of contracts signed within the i s 5500 APP (including Supplemental amendments,
' lassessment year against total amount in the approved APPs E if any) and PMAs
Percentage of total number of contracts signed against total APP(including Supplemental amendments,
A.b |number of procurement projects done through competithe 100.00% 100 if arvy)and PAARS
bidding
Agency ProceduresSystems for the
conduct of needs analysis or market
; Ful research, monitoring of timely delivery of
i Planned procurement activities achleved desired u:-r!tratt ulky 1.00 Igoods, works, o services
outcomes and objectives within the target/allotted timeframe|  Compliant
Contracts with amendments and variations
to order amount to 10% or kess
Indicator 9. Compliance with Procurement Timeframes
- Parcentage of contracts awarded within prescribed period of 100,00% 3,00 PMRs
action to procune goods
- Per.oentage of contracts awarded within prescribed period of - nfa PMAs
action to procure infrastructure projects
0. Percentage of contracts ﬂaﬁed within prescribed period of nfa nfa PRARS
action to procure consulting senvices
Indicator 10. Capacity Building for Governmant Personnel and Private Sector Participants
Samples of forms used to evaluating
10.2 There is a system within the procuring entity to evaluate the Fully 1,00 procurement performance on top of or
performance of procuremant perscnnel on a regular basis Compliant i incorperated within the regular
{
ki chastication R Ask for coples of Office Orders, tratning
0b| e “‘: tf’lm'c"’an;';‘ o p":':""fmel_r s 0.00% 0.00 madules, list of participants, schedules of
procurement training and/or professionalization prog actyal training conducted
T { i diabo ith private sect
ot Sheb 10 b e WaorR Obpaaeiay e | Comptanc: | caom ek for coples of docummntation o
: sy s K P : activities for bidders
procuring entity
Indlcator 11, Management of Procurement and Contract Management Records
Werify actual procurement records and
timie it took 1o retrieve cecords [should be
45 The BAC Secretariat has a system for keeping and maintaining Fully 3.00 ne more than two hours)

" |procurement recards Compliant : Refer to Section 4.1 of User's Manual for
list of procurement-related documents for
record-keeping and maintenance,

Implemeanting Units has and ks iImplementing a system for Fully Verify actual contract management
11.b |keeping and malntaining complete and easily retrievable Compliant 3.00 records and time 1t took to retrieve records
contract management records should be o more than two hours
Indicator 12. Contract Management Procedures
Agency has defined procedures or standards in such areas as Fully Verify coples of written procedures for
12.a |quality control, acceptance and inspection, supervision of Compitant 3.00 quality control, acceptance and inspection,
works and evaluation of contractors’ performance CPES evaluation formsz
Ask Finance or Accounting Head of Agency
On or before
12.b |Timely Payment of Procurement Contracts 30 ds 3.00 for average period for the release of
L pa'.lmen'ls l’ur procuremen‘t contracts




ANNEX A
GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT POLICY BOARD
Agency Procurement Compliance and Performance Indicator (APCPI) Self-Assessment Form

Name of Agency: Prison and Penal Farm Mameof Evaluator:
Date of Sel Assessment: Jlps <042 Position:
LTS Comments/Findings to the | Supporting information] Documentation
Assessment Conditlons Agency Score | APCPIRAtng® | stors and Sublndicators |  [Not to be Included in the Evaluation
VErage m 2164
Mm INTEGRITY AND TRANSPARENCY OF AGENCY PROCUREMENT SYSTEM
Indicator 13. Observer Participation in Public Bidding
Verily copies of lnvitation Letters to C50s
13 Observers ane invited to attend stages of procurement as Fully 3.00 and professional associations and COA (List
A orescribed in the IAR Complant and average number of (50 and PAs
]Em'ml.ﬂlilhlmd-l
|Indicator 14, Internal and External Audit of Procurement Activities
Verify copy of Order or show actual
14 Creation and operation of Internal Audit Unit (IAU) that Substantialty 2.00 organizational chart showing IAU, auidt
| sarforms specialized procurement audits Compliant : reports, action plans and 1AU
recommendations
Above 90-
Verify COA Annual Audit Report on Action
e e AN W on Prior Year's Audit Recommendations
compliance
{Indicator 15, Capacity to Handle Procurement Related Complalnts
Werity copies of BAC resolutions on Motion
The Procuring Entity has an efficient procurement complaints Fully for Reconsiderations, Protests and
15.a |wystem and has the capacity to comply with procedural porit 3.00 Complaints; Office Orders adopting
|r¢-w'-rm ¢ mesures Lo address procurement-related
complaints
|Indicator 16. Anti-Corruption Programs Related to Procurement
163 Agency has a specific anti-Comuption program/s related 1o Fudly 100 Verify documentation of anti-corruption
: ment Complant
[ 2.B0
GRAND TOTAL (Avarege | + Average Il + Average Il + Average IV [ 4)
Summary of APCPI Scones by Plllar Agency Rating
APCPI Pillars ideal Rating | Agency Rating
I |Legislative and Regulatory Framework 3.00 1.64
Il JAgency Insitutional Framework and Management Capacity 3.00 3.00 |
i |Procurement Operations and Market Practices 3.00 264,
I Jintegrity and Transparency of Agency Procurement Systems 3.00 1.80
Total [Pillar +Pillar I+Pillar 11+ WIn 1.00 2.52




Annex D

PROCUREMENT CAPACITY DEVELOPMENT ACTION PLAN TEMPLATE

Mame of Agency: BUREAL OF CORRECTIONS- SAN RAMON PRISON AND PEMAL FARM Period: FY 2020
[Sub-indicators ey Area for Davelopment Proposed Actions to Addross Key Areas Responsible Entity Timetable Resources Needed
Fercentage of competitive bidding and limited sowrce bidding :
L contracts i terma of amounl of total procurement N Limited Source of m mode of PRESEMUMLI the APY H'IM H'IM' HA
Prroemiage of (ompettne baddhng and bmited source biddang : Bl
2 contractt n termm of vohume of total produrement o of of prcows e v i WA WA
1a Percentage of shopping contracts In terms of amount of total

|procurement

Perceniage af negoliated contracts in terms of amoaunt of total

ib
procurement

5 Percentage of direct contracting in terms of amount of total

24 Imﬂmnmwmnmdmﬂm
procurement

e Compdlance with Repeat Onder procedures

24 pliance with Limited Source Bldding procedures

1a Average number of eniities who aiquired bedding dotuments

ib Average mamber of bidders who submitted bids

LY Average number of bigders who passed eligibility stage

34 Sufficiency of period 1o prepane bids

14 LUise of proper and effecthe procurement docurmentation and

' technical specifications/requirements
da Creation of Blds and Awards Committee(s)
ab

Ihmd.ucwwwm




S

lv\wmﬂmllwﬁplw

5b

Preparation of Annual Procurement Plan for Commaon-Lise
Supplies and Equipment [APP-CSE) and Procurement of Command
Use Supplies and Equipment from the Procurement Service

Existing Green Specifications for GPPE-identified non-CSE Rems
adopted

Percentage of bid opportunities podted by the PRAGEPS-
registerad Agency

&b

Percentage of contract award information posted by the
PhSGEPS-registered Agency

T.a

Presence of website that provides up-to-date procurement
ation easily sccessibbe at no cot

b

Ba

of Proqunement Monitonng Reports using the GPPB-
rescribed format, submission to the GPPE, and posting in
webiite

Percentage of total amount of contracts signed within the
assessment year agalnst total amount In the approved APPy

nuemiber of procurement projects done through competithe

Ih:rnm« of total number of contracts signed againgt total
Bl

Planned procurement activities achieved desired contract
and objectrees within the target/allotted timetrame

9

Percentage of contracts awarded within prescribed period of
action o procure goods

of contracts swarded within prescribed period of
o procune infrastnechane projects

9.c

Percentage of contracts awarded within prescribed period of
laction to produre consulting services

108

There i 8 System within the procuring entity to evaluste the
|performance of procurement personnel on § regular basls

il

Fercentage of participation of procurament staiff in precurement
|trasrang andfor professionafization program

Attend trainings and seminars for BAC, BAC Secretariat and TWG

Public and private entities offering
related procurement seminars

Annuaby

Funds

iLa

The procuring entity has epen dislogue with private sector and
Ensures acoeds to the procurement opporunities of the
[ nai

BAL Secretariat has a nystem for keeping and mantaining
procurement fecornds




iLb

Impdementing Units has and 15 implementing & system for
and masdaining complete and eatlly retrievable contract
neconds

has deflned procedures of standards in such sreas o

12a quality control, acceptance and inspection, supervision of works
and evaluation of contractors’ performance
12h Timety Peyment of Procunement Comtracts
13 Bre invited to attend stages of procurement as
" prescribed in the IRR
Creztion and operation of Intermal Audit Unit (LaU) that performs
Wa specisired produrement sudins The LAL was newdy designated Admin Qrder 284-2021
146 Reports on procurement relatied transactions
| The Procuring Entity has an efficient pro¢urement complaints
158 memmthammmmphmwmmu
Equrement)
16
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